
 
 

  
    
  

 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM  


To: 	 Commission File No. S7-08-10 
Commission File No. DF Title IX – Asset-Backed Securities 

From: 	 Rolaine S. Bancroft  
Attorney-Advisor 
Office of Rulemaking 
Division of Corporation Finance 
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission 

Date: 	 December 15, 2010 

Re: 	 Meeting with members of the Financial Services Roundtable 

On December 14, 2010, Paula Dubberly, Katherine Hsu, Rolaine Bancroft and Jay Knight of the 
Division of Corporation Finance; and Emre Carr and Stas Nikolova the Division of Risk, 
Strategy and Financial Innovation met with representatives of the Financial Services Roundtable.  
The topics discussed were the Commission’s April 7, 2010 proposing release regarding asset-
backed securities and Title IX, Subtitle D, Sections 941 and 942 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street 
Reform and Consumer Protection Act.  Agenda and handout are attached. 
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Agenda 

1) Intros 
2) Anti-trust statement 
3) General overview of farm equipment financing 
4) Risk retention - concerns and discussion 
5) Disclosures - concerns and discussion 
6) Other 

Representatives 

1) Chad Volkert, Manager Funding, Deere & Company 
2) Cynthia Sandherr, Director Washington Affairs, Deere & Company 
3) Stacy Thomas, Senior Counsel, Securities & Finance, Deere & Company 
4) Rob Kirby, General Counsel, CNH Capital 
5) Rich Konrath, General Counsel, CNH North America 
6) Julie Schlueter, Manager, Capital Markets 
7) Michael Venet, Manager, Government Affairs 
8) Scott Talbott, SVP, Financial Services Roundtable 
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